January 30, 2017 1rerracon

Elite Storage Solutions
1118 W. Spring Street
Monroe, GA 30655

Attn:  Mr. Michael Rogers, Senior Project Manager
T: [704] 560-3999

Re: Letter of Conformance
Construction Materials Testing and Inspection Services
Ferguson Enterprises
172 Saint John Street
Portland, ME
Terracon Project No. J1161186

Dear Mr. Rogers:

Elite Storage Solutions retained Terracon to provide construction materials testing and
inspection services for post installed anchors on the above-referenced project from December
2, 2016 to January 18, 2017. In this capacity Terracon has issued periodic reports at the
completion of each phase related to the new pallet racking anchorage, documenting the
inspection results and findings. '

This letter has been prepared to confirm that the installation of the anchorage was completed in
general conformance with the project plans and specification provided to Terracon by Elite
Storage Solutions and which are on file with the City of Portland, Maine Building Inspectors
office.

This letter is provided solely for the benefit for the above-listed client and does not impact the
rights and obligations of third parties, including contractors and subcontractors, who may have

provided the construction materials and/or construction work tested or inspected. Please
contact us if you have any questions regarding these services.

. N
Sincerely, N4
S

Terracon Consultants, | U3 3_.-'
,/ ,-'/ s . J . N
z{j . 7 Z% | owem &
A = 7, ZFA vews [
7 -

il 7% %3 Ng n&i"/é‘"e
Lawrence C. Provost /" Lawrence J. Q;. = o® \é‘\
Field Project Manager/Materials Principal ”ftr;,,,gxm;“\\\\\‘

Terracon Consultants, Inc. 77 Sundial Avenue, Suite 401W  Manchester, NH 03103
P [603] 647 9700 F [603] 647 4432 terracon.com

Geotechnical = Environmental [ ] Construction Materials ] Facilities




